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2021 SMP Package I (Buckwheat, Sunny Glen, Mider) 
Solicitation Number:  CO-00382-FG 

Job No.: 20-5007, 20-5507 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
November 2, 2020 

 
To Bidder of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and 
specification and such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum by entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies 
of the bid proposal.  
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
 
1. Question: What is the anticipated Award date? 
 

Response: December 8th 2020 
 
2. Question: What is the anticipated Notice to Proceed date? 
 

Response: A week after December 8th 2020 up to January 4th, 2021. 
 
3. Question: What start date should contractor use for their base schedule? 
 

Response: January 4th, 2021 
 
4. Question: If there is a bid item on the sewer for air testing, mandrel, and vacuum test, will this 

item be paid?  In the past this item has been subsidiary. 
 
Response: Air and deflection testing and mandrel testing will be paid under SAWS spec 849. Please  
                   read the Special Provisions to Technical Specifications.  

 
5. Question: How will the Contractor be paid for the 4” temporary ATB placed over the ditch line 

every night?  Will SAWS add a bid item to cover this work? 
 

Response:  The 4” Temporary ATB is incidental to SAWS Specs 818 and 848. 
 
6. Question: Due to the extremely close proximity of the proposed water line to the existing curb 

line, the curb will have to be removed and replaced.  Will this work be paid for under 
bid item 34 Concrete Curb per LF? 

 
Response: The water main is placed at least 3’ from the face of curb, which is greater than the 

allowable trench width per SAWS Specification 804.  The existing curb shall be protected 
and should only be removed, if needed, for proposed work crossing the curb line.  Any curb 
removed during construction of the water main shall be replaced at the contractor’s cost. 
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7. Question: The proposed water services will cross the existing curb and sidewalks in numerous 
locations.  Will the removal and replacement of curb and sidewalks be paid for under 
the appropriate concrete bid items? 

 
Response: No, as per SAWS Specification 824 and Special Provision to SAWS Specification 824 in 

the Special Provisions to Technical Specifications, the replacement of curbs, sidewalks, 
driveways, sod, etc. is subsidiary to the service relay pay item. 

 
8. Question: Will the Contractor be allowed to park equipment over the ditch line with proper 

barricading at night time? 
 

Response: Parking equipment over the ditch line at nighttime may impede access and traffic.  CoSA 
ROW has the final decision and shall be reflected on the street cut permit. 

 
9. Question: What is the estimated dollar value of PKG. I? 

 
Response: $1,521,544.15 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
This Addendum is two (2) pages in its entirety. 
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